

APR 20 2022

MEMORANDUM No. 2022-24

FOR

ALL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

SUBJECT

REITERATING NEA MEMORANDUM NO. 2018-045 ISSUED ON 13 JULY 2018, REGARDING THE FILING OF THE AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION/CONVERSION OF ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES (ECs) FOR EXTENSION OF COOPERATIVE

TERM

The Electric Cooperatives (ECs) have presented to the National Electrification Administration (NEA) their Articles of Incorporation/Conversion and By-Laws pursuant to Presidential Decree No. 269, as amended. Thereafter, in accordance with Section 34 of PD 269, the NEA issued Certificate of Registration to Electric Cooperatives (ECs) after finding that such Articles of Incorporation/Conversion and By-Laws have complied with the provisions of the said law. Such Certificate of Registration took effect on the day it was issued.

The original Articles of Incorporation/Conversion of some ECs which were presented to NEA provided for the term for which the cooperative is to exist from the date of its incorporation. Currently, there are ECs whose term of existence are to expire as provided in its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion (Annex A). For this purpose, the original Articles of Incorporation/Conversion of the concerned ECs, including those without cooperative term, shall be amended if necessary, its By-Laws and present the same to NEA for the issuance of Certificate of Registration.

In accordance to Section 27 of PD 269, the EC may amend its Articles of Incorporation /Conversion by complying the following requirements:

- The proposed amendment shall be presented to a meeting of the memberconsumer owners (MCOs), the notice of which shall setforth or have attached thereto the proposed amendment or an accurate summary thereof;
- The proposed amendment should be approved by the affirmative vote of the MCOs of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the total vote cast thereon at such meeting;

- The articles of amendment shall be executed and acknowledged on behalf of the EC by its president or vice-president and its seal be affixed thereto and attested by its Secretary;
- 4. The articles of amendment shall recite that they are executed pursuant to PD 269 and shall state the following:
 - (a) The name of the EC;
 - (b) The address of its principal office; and
 - (c) The amendment of its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion.
- The EC president or the vice-president executing such articles of amendments shall make the annex thereto an affidavit stating that the provision of Section 27 of PD 269, with respect to the amendment setforth in such articles were duly complied with.

The amended Articles of Incorporation/Conversion, when executed and acknowledged and accompanied by such affidavit as required under Section 27 of PD 269 shall be presented to the Administrator pursuant to Section 34 of PD 269 for filing in the records of the Institutional Development Department (IDD), NEA. The Certificate of Registration and filing of the amended Articles of Incorporation/Conversion shall be issued by the Administrator if such amended articles conforms to the requirements of PD 269 and upon issuance of the Certificate of Registration the same shall be in effect.

The IDD-NEA shall also require the submission of copies of the following documents upon filing of the amended Articles of Incorporation/Conversion:

- EC existing Registration;
- EC existing Articles of Incorporation;
- Certificate of Franchise:
- Notice of AGMA;
- AGMA Resolution;
- Minutes of the AGMA;
- 7. Certificate of Quorum; and
- Articles of amendment executed and acknowledged on behalf of electric cooperative by the President or Vice-president and its seal shall be affixed thereto and attested by the Secretary; and an affidavit stating that the

provisions of Section 27 with respect to amendment set forth in such articles were duly complied with.

No extension of the cooperative term can be made earlier than five (5) years prior to the original or subsequent expiry date(s) unless there are justifiable reasons for an earlier extension as may be determined by NEA.

For your guidance and compliance.

EMMANUEL P. JUANEZA

Administrator

NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

Office of the Administrator

NEA-DA269040

LIST OF ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES WHICH TERM WILL EXPIRE IN LESS THAN FIVE (5) YEARS

As of April 11, 2022

Region / Electric Cooperative	Remaining Year/s
Region I	
INEC	0
ISECO	3
LUELCO	3
CENPELCO	4
Region II	
CAGELCO I	0
ISELCO I	1
CAR	
MOPRECO	3
Region III	
TARELCO I	4
NEECO I	2
NEECO II – Area 1	4
NEECO II - Area 2	4
PRESCO	3
ZAMECO I	1
Region IV (A & B)	
FLECO	2
BATELEC I	1
LUBELCO	4
OMECO	3
ORMECO	2
MARELCO	2
Region V	
CANORECO	4
CASURECO I	1
CASURECO II	4

CASURECO III	4
SORECO I	2
FICELCO	0
D :- \//	
Region VI	1
AKELCO	1
ANTECO	1
CAPELCO	0
ILECO I	4
CENECO	4
Region VII	
NORECO I	1
Region VIII	
DORELCO	0
LEYECO 2	4
LEYECO 3	4
LEYECO 4	4
SOLECO	0
SAMELCOI	3
SAMELCO II	4
Region IX	
ZANECO	1
ZAMCELCO	3
Region X	
MOELCII	1
FIBECO	1
MORESCO I	0
LANECO	1
Region XI	
DANECO / NORDECO	0
DASURECO	4
Region XII	
SUKELCO	4
BARMM	
SULECO	2
BASELCO	4



Management System 18O 9001:2015



MEMORANDUM No. 2018-045

FOR

FIGATIO.

ALL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

SUBJECT

13 July 2018

FILING OF AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION/ CONVERSION OF ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES (ECs) FOR

EXTENSION OF COOPERATIVE TERM

The Electric Cooperatives (ECs) have presented to the National Electrification Administration (NEA) its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion and By-Laws pursuant to Presidential Decree No. 269, as amended. Thereafter, in accordance with Section 34 of PD 269, the NEA issued Certificate of Registration to Electric Cooperatives (ECs) after finding that such Articles of Incorporation/Conversion and By-Laws have complied with the provisions of the said law. Such Certificate of Registration took effect on the day it was issued.

The original Articles of Incorporation/Conversion of some ECs which were presented to NEA provided for the term for which the cooperative is to exist from the date of its incorporation. Currently, there are ECs whose term of existence are to expire as provided in its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion. For this purpose, the original Articles of Incorporation/Conversion of the concerned ECs including those without cooperative term shall be amended and if necessary, its By-Laws and present the same to NEA for the issuance of Certificate of Registration.

In accordance to Section 27 of PD 269, the EC may amend its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion by complying with the following requirements:

- 1. The proposed amendment shall be presented to a meeting of the memberconsumer owners (MCOs), the notice of which shall setforth or have attached thereto the proposed amendment or an accurate summary thereof:
- 2. The proposed amendment should be approved by the affirmative vote of the MCOs of not less than two-thirds of the total votes cast thereon at such meeting:
- The articles of amendment shall be executed and acknowledged on behalf of the EC by its president or vice-president and its seal be affixed thereto and attested by its secretary;
- 4. The articles of amendment shall recite that they are executed pursuant to PD 269 and shall state the following:
 - (a) The name of the EC:
 - (b) The address of its principal office; and
 - (c) The amendment to its Articles of Incorporation/Conversion

The EC president or the vice-president executing such articles of amendment shall
make the annex thereto an affidavit stating that the provisions of Section 27 of PD
269, with respect to the amendment setforth in such articles were duly complied
with.

The amended Articles of Incorporation/Conversion when executed and acknowledged and accompanied by such affidavit as required under Section 27 of PD 269 shall be presented to the Administrator pursuant to Section 34 of PD 269 for filing in the records of the Institutional Development Department (IDD), NEA. The Certificate of Registration and filing of the amended Articles of Incorporation/Conversion shall be issued by the Administrator if such amended articles conforms to the requirements of PD 269 and upon issuance of the Certificate of Registration the same shall be in effect.

No extension of the cooperative term can be made earlier than five (5) years prior to the original or subsequent expiry date(s) unless there are justifiable reasons for an earlier extension as may be determined by NEA.

For your guidance and compliance.

EDGARDO R. MASONGSONG

Administrator

NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

NEA-CAZ54447 / JUSTO